From: Kathy Rey
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Cline, Jeff D (PSC)
Subject: RE: Competitive Local Exchange Carrier Utility’s 2017 Gross Report Due March 31, 2018

Good afternoon Mr. Cline,

Since we have filed the Report of Gross Operating Revenues derived from the Intra-Kentucky business in
December 2016 — which was zero we have had no revenue from all of 2017. We would like to withdraw
from having to file as we will not be moving forward with any infrastructure in the state of Kentucky and
do not wish to keep our PSC license active. Could you please let me know what we need to provide in
order to accomplish removal from the Kentucky PSC? Thank you for your help.
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James W. Gardner, Esq. COMMISSION

Acting Executive Director

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.

Frankfort, KY 40601

Re:  Notice of the Intention of Goff Network Technologies — Kentucky, Inc.
dba USA FIBER to Provide Service in Kentucky as a
Competitive Local Exchange Carrier

Dear Mr. Gardner:

I am writing on behalf of Goff Network Technologies — Kentucky, Inc. dba USA FIBER
(“USA FIBER” or “the Company) to provide notice of USA FIBER’s intention to provide
service in Kentucky as a competitive local exchange carrier. Iam enclosing ten (10) copies of
this letter plus an additional copy that I request that you file-stamp and return to me in the
enclosed self-addressed express mail envelope.

In support thereof, USA FIBER provides the following information:
(1) The name and address of the Company:
Goff Network Technologies — Kentucky, Inc. dba USA FIBER
6448 Parkland Dr.
Sarasota, FL. 34243

2) The articles of incorporation of the Company:

The USA FIBER Articles of Incorporation are attached hereto as Exhibit A.
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3)

(4)

)

Contact information of the responsible contact for customer complaints and
regulatory issues (the same person is responsible for both):

Judd Carothers

VP, Network Operations

Goff Network Technologies — Kentucky, Inc. dba USA FIBER
6448 Parkland Dr.

Sarasota, FL. 34243

Tel: (214) 240-5011

Fax: (817) 977-5522

E-mail: juddc@goffcommunications.com

A notarized statement by an officer of USA FIBER is attached hereto as Exhibit
B, stating that USA FIBER has not provided or collected for intrastate service in
Kentucky prior to filing this notice of intent.

A statement that USA FIBER does not seek to provide operator assisted services
to traffic aggregators as defined in Administrative Case No. 330 is also included
in the notarized statement attached hereto as Exhibit B.

USA FIBER will only be offering dark fiber services and will not initially be filing tariffs
with the Kentucky Public Service Commission. However, USA FIBER expects to offer tariffed
services in the future and will file tariffs well in advance of any such offerings consistent with all
Commission requirements.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and please do not hesitate to contact me at
202.659.6655 with any questions or concerns.

Enclosures

Respectfully submitted,
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cc; Judd Carothers



